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The Honorable John T. Dusewicz
Commonwealth’s Attorney
County of Gloucester

P.O.Box 456

Gloucester, VA 23061

RE: Special Prosecution — Gloucester County
Alleged Election Fraud — Order No. CM?21-144

Dear Mr. Dusewicz;

Deputies
Wendy Alexander
Tabitha B. Anderson
Sara R. Chandler
Patrick 3. Comolly
Janee D, Joslin
David W. Laird
Paul J. Powers

Our office has completed the investigation into the alleged election fraud referenced above. After
a thorough investigation, we are of the opinion that there is no evidence of a crime having been

committed.
If you have any questions, please do not hesitate to contact me at the number above.

Sipcerely,

aneé D. Joslin
Deputy Commonwealth Attorney



